
THE SCHOOL BOARD OF MIAMI-DADE COUNTY, FLORIDA 
SCHOOL BOARD ADMINISTRATION BUILDING 

Procurement Management Services 
1450 N.E. 2nd Avenue, Room 650 

Miami, FL 33132 

BID/RFP ADDENDUM 

Direct All Inquiries To 
Procurement Management Services 

Buyer's Name: 

PHONE:  (305) 995-  

Email:   

TDD PHONE: (305) 995-2400 

Date:   

Addendum No. 

BID/RFP No. BID/RFP TITLE:   

This addendum modifies the conditions of the above-referenced BID/RFP as follows: 

All information, specifications terms, and conditions for the above-referenced BID/RFP, are included on the document 
posted on the Procurement Management website at http://procurement.dadeschools.net 

The attached pages containing clarifications, additional information and requirements constitute an integral part of the 
referenced bid.  If your bid/proposal has not been submitted, substitute the pages marked REVISED and mail 
your entire bid/proposal package.  

I acknowledge receipt of Addendum Number  

PLEASE NOTE: If your firm has forwarded a copy of this bid/proposal to another vendor, it is your responsibility to 
forward him/her a copy of this addendum. 

(PLEASE TYPE OR PRINT BELOW) 

LEGAL NAME OF BIDDER: 

MAILING ADDRESS:      

CITY, STATE ZIP CODE:   

TELEPHONE NUMBER: E-MAIL FAX # 

BY: SIGNATURE (Manual):    
OF AUTHORIZED REPRESENTATIVE 

NAME (Typed):   
OF AUTHORIZED REPRESENTATIVE 

TITLE:  

FM-4254 Rev. (09-17) 



RFP-21-008-CM Attendance and Enrollment Support Services 

Q&A 

1. Can the services provided under this RFP be gender specific? No, referrals are based 
solely on the iAttend plan to address students (all genders) who chronically absent, 
truant, disengaged, or unaccounted for. Proposer must have a plan to address all 
students and families.  
 

2. Is there a minimum and maximum award amount under this RFP? No, a budget for the 
proposed plan for program implementation should be included as outline in the RFP. 

 

3. What is the average award amount you anticipate making under this RFP?   Please 
include the proposed budget with the proposal. 

 

4. Should you start your RFP submission with page one or should you use the number 
listed on the page in the RFP? 
Please start with Page one. 
 

5. How many awards do you anticipate making? It is unknown. Emphasis is on ensuring 
that we have providers to cover all zip codes in Miami-Dade County  
 

6. Are there priority areas/schools for the tiered approach to implement attendance 
intervention strategies? Proposer should indicate service areas 

 

7. Are responders required to submit a letter from the principal at the school where the 
services will be provided along with their submission? No, This is a district initiated 
program.  
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